

# Agnès Grisard

## Leadership & Team coaching

I accompany individuals and teams, throughout change, with human expertise.

For 25 years, I feed my expertise in team harmonization, flourishing of relationship, leadership, emotional intelligence, creativity and adaptability in complex situations.

In the first half of my career, as an **engineer and project manager**, I rapidly discover my natural taste to onboard teams to reach a shared goal. At the time, I deal with environmental issues, closely linked to quality and security stakes. Then I onboard training and coaching, and become a **team and individual coach**, with 3 main expertise in Neurocognitive and Behavioral Approach, Organization & Relationship Systems Coaching and Vocal Improvisation.

Today, I support **executive teams, experts, managers** to enhance their ability to **adapt to cope with challenges due to changes** and uncertainty, as well as transition periods.

I feed and update my expertise through several **networks** (international coaching, professional development, innovation in training, inclusive leadership, engineer and business alumni networks) a coach **supervision**, and **continuous training** (in the vocal and coaching fields) and through polyphonic and solo performance with *The Parisian Harmonists*, a vocal group of about 15 singers, and a boundless scope for discovery and experiences.

French &  
English



### Experience

#### Since 2013 An-Dante Individual & Team Leadership Coach

**Coaching of** experts, managers and directors, regarding professional efficiency, transitions, high-stakes and complex decision making, team relations thinning, collective efficiency improvement, creativity and innovation, leadership, influence, communication.

**Professional Training** : engineering and training on relationship : adaptability to complex situations, creativity, innovation, leadership, influence, communication

#### 2007-2013 Training engineer & Facilitator

Blended training design and implementation, including tutelage and team leading.

#### 1994-2007 Civil Engineer & Manager

Project manager in environmental fields, including horizontal management, relations with internal and external stakeholders (clients, sales, experts, technicians, professional networks, international partners, plant, quality laboratory...)

[an-dante.fr](http://an-dante.fr)

+33688030702

agnes.grisard@an-dante.fr

### Certifications

ICF Professional Coach Certificate

*International Coach Federation 2018*

*Over 750h coaching*

**Team Coach**

*Organization and Relationship Systems Coaching 2018*

**NBA Certified Practitioner**

*Neurocognitive and Behavioral Approach*

*Environmental Medicine Institute 2013*

**Trainer training**

*IUFM Paris 2007-2008*

**Solo & polyphonic singer**

### Membership

International Coach Federation

ORSC Alumni

INSA Alumni

Professional Women Network

### Book

How to lead transformation of QSE function ?

AFNOR Editions 2017

### References

AFNOR, Allianz, APEC, AT&T, Carrefour, CEPROC, Abilways, ICD International Business School, EIDD Engineering School, ESSEC Management School, Framatome, INC-IME, OpenWork, Ouibus, Parcours Croisés, Prisma Media, Safran, Skema, Softeam, SNCF, Voltalia



### Education

2007 Paris IUFM,

Trainer training

1994 ENGEES,

Certificat of Further Education in Science

Engineering

1994 INSA

Strasbourg, Civil

Engineering

### My personal touch

Onboard to more individual and collective harmony, through self knowledge, relationship growth and day to day embodiment.

# Agnès Grisard

## Coaching du leadership individuel & collectif

J'accompagne individus et collectifs dans les **changements**, par la clef de **l'humain**.

Depuis 25 ans, je nourris mon expertise en **harmonisation d'équipe**, épanouissement des **relations**, du **leadership**, des **talents**, de **l'intelligence émotionnelle**, de la **créativité** et de **l'adaptabilité** face à la **complexité**.

Lors d'une première moitié de carrière comme **ingénieure manager de projet**, je découvre très vite mon goût naturel pour **fédérer** les collectifs au service d'un objectif commun. Je traite alors de problématiques liées à l'environnement, avec de fortes implications en termes de qualité et de sécurité. Puis j'embarque dans les métiers de la formation et de l'accompagnement, et deviens **coach professionnel individuel et systémique**, avec 3 expertises principales : l'Approche Neurocognitive et Comportementale, le Coaching Systémique d'Organisations et de Relations et l'Improvisation Vocale.

Aujourd'hui, j'accompagne Comités de Direction, CSE, Equipes, Experts, Managers, Dirigeants, dans le développement de **l'agilité face aux changements et aux incertitudes**, ainsi que dans les périodes charnières de vie.

Je nourris constamment mon **expertise** à travers de nombreux **réseaux** (coaching international, développement professionnel, innovation en formation et management, leadership, Alumni d'écoles d'ingénieurs et de commerce), une **supervision** de coach, de la **formation** continue (dans les domaines du coaching et de la voix) et la **pratique du chant** soliste et polyphonique avec *Les Parisian Harmonists*, un ensemble vocal a capella d'une quinzaine de personnes, terrain illimité de découvertes et d'expérimentations.

Français  
& Anglais



### Expérience

#### Depuis 2013 Dirigeante d'An-Dante

**Coaching professionnel individuel et collectif** de dirigeants, experts, managers, pour des problématiques d'efficacité professionnelle, de repositionnement professionnel, de prise de décision à fort enjeu, de fluidification des relations dans une équipe et **d'amélioration de l'efficacité collective**, des processus de prise de décision.

**Formation** continue - conception et animation de modules sur des sujets liés à la relation à soi et aux autres : adaptation aux situations complexes, créativité et innovation, leadership, influence, communication

#### 2007-2013 Ingénieure pédagogique & Animatrice de formation

Développement de parcours de formation mixtes (présentiel et distanciel), avec tutorat et animation de l'équipe des intervenants.

#### 1994-2007 Manager de projets en Génie Civil

Gestion de projets dans le domaine de l'environnement, en mode collaboratif, avec différentes parties prenantes internes et externes (clients, commerciaux, experts, techniciens, réseaux professionnels, partenaires internationaux, usine de production, laboratoire de contrôle qualité...)

[an-dante.fr](http://an-dante.fr)

+33688030702

[agnes.grisard@an-dante.fr](mailto:agnes.grisard@an-dante.fr)

### Certifications

Coach Professionnelle Certifiée

*International Coach Federation 2018*

*Plus de 750h de coaching*

Coaching systémique

*Organization and Relationship Systems Coaching 2018*

Praticienne certifiée ANC

*Approche Neurocognitive et Comportementale*

*Environmental Medicine Institute 2013*

Chant solo & polyphonique

### Membre

International Coach Federation

ORSC alumni

INSA Alumni - responsable

développement professionnel

Professional Women Network

- Mentor

### Publication

Comment mener la

transformation de la fonction

QSE ? 2017 Editions AFNOR

### References

AFNOR, Allianz, APEC,

AT&T, Carrefour, CEPROC,

Abilways, ICD International

Business School, Ecole

d'Ingénieurs Denis Diderot,

ESSEC, Framatome, INC-IME,

OpenWork, Ouibus, Parcours

Croisés, Prisma Media, Safran,

Skema, Softeam, SNCF,

Volitalia



### Formation académique

2007 IUFM de Paris,

Formation de

formateur, Pédagogie

1994 ENGEES, DEA

Ingénierie des sciences

1994 INSA

Strasbourg, ingénieure

Génie Civil

### Ma touche personnelle

Contribuer à créer

plus d'harmonie

individuelle et

collective, par la

connaissance de soi

et de la relation et

leur incarnation au

quotidien.